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2.  AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO.  

One 
3.  EFFECTIVE DATE 

4/19/2016 
 

4.  REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO. 
PR5197432 

5. PROJECT NO. (If applicable)  
 

 

6.  ISSUED BY  CODE 
 

   7.  ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6)                
CODE 

 

GSO Procurement  
U.S. Embassy in Moscow 
Bolshoy Deviatinsky Pereulok No. 8 
Moscow 121099, Russian Federation 
 

 

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR (NO., street,city,county,State,and ZIP Code)  
 
 

 
 
 

X 

9a. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO. 
 

S19RS50-16-Q-PR5197432 

 
 

 
 

9b. DATED (SEE ITEM 11) 
04/05/2016 

 
  10a. MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.  

 
   10b. DATED (SEE ITEM 13)  

 
11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 

 
 [ X ]    The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers  
 [ ] is extended,   [ X] is not extended  
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following 
methods: (a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning _______ copies of the amendment;(b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each 
copy of the offer submitted; or(c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  
FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF 
OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this 
amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram 
or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.  
  
12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required) 
 
13.  THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS, IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN 
ITEM 14. 
 
 
 

A.  THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE 
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A. 

 B.  THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
 office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b) 

 C.  THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF: 
 
 

 
 

D.  OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority) 
  

E. IMPORTANT:  Contractor [ X] is not, [ ] is required to sign this document and return  ___   copies to the issuing office.  
14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.) 
This amendment is issued to: 

1) Answer questions that have been asked by potential offerors. See pages 2-3 “Questions and Answers”. 
2) Replace Section G.5.2 Construction Personnel in its entirety with the new Section G.5.2 Construction Personnel provided on 

page 4 of this amendment. 
3) Amend the Deliver Date for Section G. Personnel Biographies in the Deliverables table on page 14 to now read: “Along with 

the quote by the quote submittal deadline”. 
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect. 
  15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)  
 
                             

16A. NAME OF CONTRACTING OFFICER 
Myron V. Hirniak 

  
15B. NAME OF CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR  
 
 BY                                             
 (Signature of person authorized to sign) 

15C.DATE 
SIGNED 

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA  
 

BY              Myron V. Hirniak 
  (Signature of Contracting Officer) 

16C.DATE SIGNED 
 

4/19/2016 

NSN 7540-01-152-8070       Standard  Form 30 (revised 10/83) 
Previous edition unusable       Prescribed by GSA FAR (48 CFR) 53.243 
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Questions and Answers 
 

 
Q1: Please provide pictures showing condition of the floor for the First Loading Dock area (210 square 
meters). 
A1: See pictures on page 3 of this amendment. 
 
Q2: Is there a possibility of rain getting in the First Loading Dock (210 square meters) work area from 
the outside?  
A2: No, but the Contractor is required to comply with all necessary safety measures stated in Section B.6 
Safety.  
 
Q3: Is the Contractor required to perform a thorough work site cleaning after the floor repairs are 
complete? 
A3: Yes, as stated in Section B.5 Cleanup of Work Site. Per Scope of Work, this project requires floor 
surface grinding and leveling, so a significant dust accumulation is expected, all of which needs to be 
cleaned by the Contractor. 
 
Q4: Specify if the Contractor is required to remove the existing baseboard at the Second Loading Dock 
area (68 square meters) and to install new baseboard after the floor repairs in that area have been 
finished? Is the new baseboard a Contractor or government furnished material? 
A4:  Yes, the removal of the old baseboard is required prior to beginning any floor repairs or floor 
grinding at the Second Loading Dock area (68 square meters). Also, the Contractor will be required to 
install the new baseboard to be provided by the Government. 

Q5: What is the planned start date for this project?  
A5: The anticipated start date for this project is the end of May 2016. However, the Embassy reserves 
the right to pick the alternate project start date based on the Embassy needs. The actual project start date 
will be coordinated with the Contracting Officer’s Representative. 
 

Q6: What does the foundation under the vinyl tiles in the Second Loading Dock area (68 square meters) 
look like? Is it concrete like the rest of the Second Loading Dock area floor (not covered by vinyl tiles)? 
A6: To the best of the government’s knowledge, the foundation under the vinyl tiles is the same as the 
rest of the Second Loading Dock area floor not covered by vinyl tiles, namely, the reinforced concrete 
slab. However, the Contractor is responsible for stripping the vinyl tiles and repairing/smoothing out the 
entire Second Loading Dock area (68 square meters) regardless of the foundation underneath. 

 

Q7: What is the anticipated traffic load for the lower level of the First Loading Dock area (210 square 
meters)? 
A7: Heavy loader traffic expected, but no studded tires. 
 
Q8: How deep is the floor reinforcement from the surface of the First Loading Dock area (210 square 
meters)? 
A8: The floor reinforcement is buried in the concrete slab under a protective layer. It is not anticipated 
that the Contractor will reach the floor reinforcement while repairing the loading dock area floors. 
However, as stated in the Scope of Work, the Contractor might be required to remove and dispose of the 
floor leveling guides if any are found in the floor. 
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Pictures for Question #1 – pictures showing condition of the floor for the First Loading Dock area (210 square 
meters): 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 

END OF QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS SECTION 
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 New Section G.5.2 Construction Personnel: 
 

“The Contractor must submit to the Contracting Officer a list of workers and supervisors assigned to this 
project along with the quote. The Government will conduct all necessary security checks.  It is anticipated that 
security checks may take 60 days to perform.  For each individual the list shall include: 
 
                Full Name 
                Place and Date of Birth 
                Current Address 
                Passport Copy 
 
 Failure to provide any of the above information may be considered grounds for rejection and/or 
resubmittal of the application.  Once the Government has completed the security screening and approved the 
applicants a badge will be provided to the individual for access to the site. This badge may be revoked at any 
time due to the falsification of data, or misconduct on site.” 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

END OF AMENDMENT ONE 
 


